MINUTES

Citizen Advisory Committee
of the
Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization
Eugene Public Library — Bascom-Tykeson Room
100 West 18 - Eugene, Oregon

April 21, 2011
5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Edward Winter, Co-chair; Sarah Strand¢kair; Dave Jacobson, Wendy Butler-

Boyesen, Eleanor Mulder, Bill Morganti, Diana Akdige, Jennifer Smith, Phil
Farrington, Richard Beers, Gary Gillespie, Paulididkmembers; Sonny
Chickering, MPC liaison; Paul Thompson, Kathi Widd#d, Andrea Riner,
George Kloeppel, Lane Council of Governments; Da&eesor, City of
Springfield; Wade Hicks, LCOG Minutes Recorder.

ABSENT: Phillip Carroll, Alexandre Lockfeld, RosaMarquez, members.

1. Welcome, Introductions, and Agenda Review
Mr. Winter called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m.

Mr. Winter reminded the Committee members to adisessupport staff by responding promptly to the
quorum check.

Mr. Winter asked the Committee members to refer tevised draft of minutes of the previous CAC
meeting that had recently been distributed.

Mr. Winter asked those present to introduce thevesel
Ms. Mulder arrived to the meeting at 5:36 p.m.

Mr. Winter confirmed there were no additions onestiinents to the meeting agenda.

2. Comments From the Audience

Mr. Winter confirmed there were no members of thblig present who wished to offer comments or
testimony.

3. ApproveMarch 17, 2011 Minutes

Mr. Winter noted that the minutes had recently bestised by staff to reflect the Committee's disous
of the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) in dezaletail.

Mr. Winter, noting no objections from Committee niers, confirmed that approval of the March 17
minutes would be postponed to the next CAC meeting.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee April 21, 20 Page 1



4. Six-Year Cédebration/Getting to Know Y ou Exercise

LCOG Executive Director George Kloeppel thanked@#C members for their service to the community
over the past six years. He commended the woitkeoECOG staff in supporting the work of the CAC.
He noted that the CAC had not only sustained ttexest of the community and its leaders, but had al
contributed an enormous amount of positive feedlaacksuggestions.

Mr. Winter led the CAC meeting in a brief exercigeereby each member related the first music they ev
had bought and the first concert they had evendite.

Ms. Wiederhold took a group photo of the MPO CAQmhers.

Mr. Thompson arrived to the meeting at 6:15 p.m.

5. Update on Greenhouse Gas Planning

Ms. Riner briefed the CAC members on the mannariith greenhouse gas planning efforts had evolved
over the last several years in relation to variansl use and transportation planning work in the
community.

Ms. Riner provided an overview of the statewidenplag efforts that had been initiated with respect
greenhouse gas reduction. She noted that recatetISgislation, House Bill 2001 and Senate Bib9,0
require metropolitan planning organizations in @retp develop local strategies for greenhouse gas
reductions through land use and transportationnitgn She further noted that the State legislatioky
required MPO planning to address greenhouse gasiems$ generated by light vehicles weighing less
than 10,000 pounds.

Ms. Riner generally discussed how the statewidergreuse gas emission targets had been established
based on various technological, economic and emwviemtal projections.

Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Mr. Bermed that the State defined greenhouse gaseis with
the GHG Target Rule as "any gas that contributesmtbropogenic global warming including, but not
limited to, carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxiggdrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons and sulfur
hexafluoride."

Ms. Riner stated that the target for the Centrald ®IPQO's greenhouse gas emission reductions was 20%
per capita from 2005 levels by 2035.

Ms. Riner described the next steps for the staegidenhouse gas emission planning efforts.

Mr. Beers asked if staff planned to study any eatinampacts that might result from efforts to mtet
Central Lane MPO's greenhouse gas emission reduetiget.

Ms. Riner noted that the Central Lane MPO was osdylired to engage in planning strategies regarding
greenhouse gas emissions and that the MPO's wesstiy not required to adopt any specific policies
projects to meet the GHG targets.

Ms. Riner, responding to a request for clarificatiom Mr. Beers, stated that the Central Lane MPO'
GHG planning would include transportation and lasd strategies.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee April 21, 20 Page 2



Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Mr. Beeated that the population projections to be usatié
Central Lane MPO's greenhouse gas emission wouttitsstent with the information used by other&tat
agencies.

Mr. Jacobson excused himself from the meeting2Q 6:m.

Mr. Farrington understood from Ms. Riner's prestmethat the State legislation that required the
greenhouse gas planning efforts prescribed guidiamicdid not actually provide any funding to dce th
modeling and analysis needed. Ms. Riner respoadddoted that ODOT had already provided
significant funding to the Portland Metro MPO tordp greenhouse gas reduction strategies. Stegl sta
that similar funding is being discussed with OD®Wt has not yet been provided to the Central Lane
MPO.

Ms. Riner noted that staff was also working with @Das part of the HUD Livability Grant to incorptea
some components of greenhouse gas planning antégrate this work with other planning, such as
affordable housing and economic development

Responding to a question from Mr. Farrington, MsieRresponded that SUV’s were considered light
vehicles within the target rules, and that thedtggnade specific assumptions about technologyalicy
changes that might influence the number of SUVslpeed in the future.

Mr. Thompson discussed how different vehicle tedbgies might be addressed by local agencies as the
state-level greenhouse gas planning efforts pregtes

The CAC members discussed how different vehiclertelogies and related transportation trends might
affect future greenhouse gas reduction plannindgwor

Mr. Winter called for a break at 6:42 p.m. and re@ned the meeting at 6:50 p.m.

6. Public Outreach Strategy for the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update

Mr. Thompson briefly described how the update psecirrounding the RTP had progressed and noted
that both draft project lists and the draft conigestmanagement process had already been considered.

Mr. Thompson noted that Ms. Riner would presengleage at the May CAC meeting that would update
the goals and objectives portion of the RTP update.

Mr. Thompson described elements of the RTP thaldvioe revised as part of the current update process
and further noted that staff was seeking the CA@at as to how an appropriate public outreach gssc
for the RTP update over the next six months mighintplemented.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Mr. W8finstated that the adoption of the RTP update
would precede the release of the Transportatiote8yPlans of Eugene and Springfield. Mr. Thompson
further noted how elements of the RTP update naffett the Eugene and Springfield TSPs.

Mr. Thompson noted that the Eugene and Springfi@Bs had not been updated since 2001.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Ms. du) described how the separation of the Eugene

and Springfield urban growth boundaries might aftee RTP update and the allocations of growth that
were incorporated into the update.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee April 21, 20 Page 3



Ms. Mulder noted that the City of Springfield hadae time advocated for more room for housingdidit
not subsequently have the population growth necggsamore housing.

Mr. Reesor responded to Ms. Mulder's comment asdried how the City of Springfield had evaluated
its population projections with respect to its emtrand future needs for both residential and coriale
lands. He maintained that a greater need for caniat@nd employment land rather than residerdiadi|
had recently been indicated.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from MrriRgton, stated that the removal of the West Eugene
Parkway project had been accomplished as pared2®7 RTP. Mr. Thompson further described how
staff planned to re-constrain various elementsi@fRTP in order to determine which projects weee th
most financially and logistically feasible.

Mr. Thompson briefly discussed the process by wthiehremoval of the West Eugene Parkway project as
part of the 2007 RTP had affected the amount afinees available for other illustrative and conetd
projects.

Mr. Thompson maintained that, under assumptioristbfic trends as directed by the federal goverrimen
it was possible that there would be less federadifug available for transportation projects in thieire.

Mr. Wiederhold asked the CAC members to discuss thewpublic outreach in the Public Participation
Plan for the Central Lane MPO should be refinedxgranded to get the word out abut the RTP update.
She described the public outreach used for the 26642007 RTPs.

Ms. Wiederhold commented on the public participatativities carried out by the CAC since the 2007
RTP update including annual reviews and commumwity$ groups.

Ms. Wiederhold reviewed the CAC direction that KO try new techniques to be more inclusive of
other groups that had not yet had the opportuaitpdke their voices heard regarding local tranggiort
issues.

Ms. Wiederhold outlined the questions developedthif to provide guidance for the CAC's outreach
strategy discussions.

Ms. Wiederhold referred to the RTP update timedhewn on the calendar included in the agenda packet
and described the components of the update thabdwm incorporated in the public outreach for the
update. She noted that the CAC would be heawlglied in each component of the update.

Ms. Wiederhold commented that the same public aatréools that were used for the 2004 and 2007 RTP
updates also would be used for the 2011 RTP updatdition to other strategies recommended by the
CAC.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen concurred that information abeardier public outreach strategies might be useful

Mr. Thompson noted that Eugene and Springfield stad advised against merging their early public
involvement strategies for the TSP updates witlséhaf the RTP out of concern that such efforts iribgh
confusing with regard to local land use and transgion planning issues.

Mr. Thompson and Ms. Wiederhold outlined the publitreach strategies that would be carried out
before the final draft was presented to the MPGaptember.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee April 21, 20 Page 4



Ms. Mulder, responding to a question from Ms. Wibaddd, suggested that a presentation about the RTP
update be made to LTD's accessible transportatiomtttee.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Msl@tBoyesen, noted that MPO staff might also
present to local neighborhood associations.

Ms. Alldredge stated it was important for MPC staifl the CAC members to consider the differentgyoal
and focus areas of various neighborhood assocga#ind social service agencies to determine the best
manner in which those groups might be used asoparty CAC public outreach activities.

Mr. Thompson discussed the importance of havingtA€ members relate to the public the wide variety
of transportation projects that were part of thePRT

Mr. Beers suggested it would be necessary for tRE€Mtaff to condense the primary goals of the R§P a
they engaged with the public regarding the vartoaissportation projects included in the plan.

Ms. Alldredge suggested that the MPC staff mighmfeowith the Eugene and Springfield Chambers of
Commerce and also the local Rotary Club chaptetisegsprogressed with the RTP public outreach
activities. Mr. Thompson commented that as an @an.COG Executive Director George Kloeppel was
a Rotarian and might be able to assist in suchtsffo

Mr. Gillespie noted his concern that many groups infeequently during the summer and that such a
factor might make it difficult to conduct public meach activities.

Ms. Strand and Mr. Morganti suggested that the @dight extend its public outreach efforts to locighh
schools and the University of Oregon in order tgage students in local transportation issues rbtate
the RTP.

Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a suggestion from $tsand, stated that the CAC's recent community
focus group round-table sessions might providetawtdil contacts for public outreach activities.

Ms. Wiederhold stated that she would draft a timebf the public outreach strategies for the nexesal
months that were reflective of the CAC's discussiand suggestions. She further noted that ameonli
guestionnaire would be developed by MPC staff tdargmut on the update.

Mr. Thompson confirmed that MPC staff would begimiacting several of the groups and organizations
that the CAC members had suggested.

7. Reportsfrom CAC Representatives on Outside Committees

Mr. Winter confirmed that the reports would be jposted to a later CAC meeting.
8. Wrap-up

Ms. Smith commented she had attended a recentiptadepartment open house provided by the City of
Eugene regarding various transportation projectsgathe South Willamette area.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee April 21, 20 Page 5



Mr. Winter asked the CAC members to submit suggestfor the destination for the next CAC field trip
in June. He noted that the June field trip mightbnducted in addition to the CAC's regular June
meeting rather than in place of it.

Ms. Wiederhold suggested that the CAC members mvightthe new bridge as part of their 2012 field
trip.

Mr. Gillespie reported that he had attended a rieEagene transportation community resource group
meeting.

Mr. Winter adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

(Recorded by Wade Hicks)

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee April 21, 20 Page 6



